
ONIDA 
OWNER'S PRIDE 

February 26, 2019 

To, To, 

BSE Limited 

25th Floor, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 

Mumbai-400 001

The Manager - Corporate Compliance 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, Ba.ndra Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400 051 

Script Code: BSE- 500279, NSE- MIRCELEC
T

R 

Subject: Stop transfer intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBl (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Pursuanl lo Regulation 39(1) of Lhe Sf-Bl (T isling Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirl:'menls) Regulations, 2015, pkase find cnclo<ied Jelails of loss of share certific,-1l� 

,rnd requesl for LSsue of duplit..c1Le sharl' cerlificale received/recon1ed by Registrar and 

Shc1re I ransfer Agent i.e. I ink lntime lndi,;1 Private l .imikd (R l'A) from the shareholder. 

Tiw RTA has marked stop transfer 1n lhc system. 

You arc requested to kindly lukc U1e same 011 r('con.i and oblige. 

Thanking You, 

for MJRC Electronics Limited 

@al/\t½ 
Lalil Chcndvankar 

Head - Corporate Affairs, 

Legal & Company Secretary 

End· 1\/a 
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Shivkumar Jaiswal 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Team, 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
26 February 2019 04:02 
lalit.c@onida.com; sh1vkumar Jaiswal@onida.com 
aishwarya.gowda@linkint1me.co.in, suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in; dnyanesh.gharote@linkintime.co.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
IO26349.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already 11oted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client �:lllll' : Mire Elrctronks I ,td

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

25 Feb 2019 0011425 ANUBHA 1332 q89001- 991000 2Cl00 Lost By Holder 

Regards 
Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 


